City Clerk

——
From: Mary Beth Daniels <mdaniels@grandhotel.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2024 5:10 PM
To: City Clerk
Subject: Banners for Ml Health and Hospital for June
Attachments: MHA Banner Examples.pdf; MHA Banner on Railing Letter to City Clerk.pdf

Good afternoon!

I've attached for you a request from the MHA group wanting to do some banners on the Sadie’s railing again for this
year for 2 days during their conference the end of June.

Let me know if you have any questions!
Thank you!
Mary Beth
Mary Beth Daniels

7 Vice President, Event Services
Grand Hotel

Mackinac Island, Ml 49757

@m@.}ﬁt&/ mdaniels@arandhotel.com
MACKINAC ISLAND Hotel Phone: (906) 847-3331

MICHIGAN Mobile Phone: (517) 449-2749

Facebook [ Twitter | Instasram | TikTok
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Grand Hotel_

May 11, 2024

Ms. Danielle Wightman

City Clerk

City of Mackinac Island
Mackinac Island, Michigan 49757

Dear Danielle;

Thank you for taking the time to assist me with some signage requests for the Michigan Health
and Hospital Association for 2024.

Michigan Health and Hospital Association would like to attach banners celebrating their 100
years of operation to the railing again outside our Sadie’s Ice Cream Parlor on the East End of
our building beginning on Wednesday, June 26 until the morning of Friday, June 28, 2024.

I've attached what the banners would look like along with their measurements and grommet
placement. They are made of mesh so wind will move through them.

If you could pass this along to the City Council, | will get a copy to Dennis Dombrowski. We
did hang them up in 2023 in the same location outside of Sadie’s, and we have hung

versions of them each year, except for 2022 when they lost them in route to the hotel, since
2019.

Also, let me know if you need further information from me and | would be happy to provide it.
Thank you again for your assistance.
Sincerely,

w aj@u/@\&

Mary Beth Daniels, CMP
Vice President, Event Services

286 Grand Avenue, Mackinae Istand, M1 49757
GRANDHOTEL.COM



Banners will be printed on flow-through mesh so the wind goes right through and the material does not flap.
‘These were also done in 2019 and they worked great.

19" wide

MICHIGAN HEALTH & HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION
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